

AMENDED IN SENATE APRIL 20, 2015

AMENDED IN SENATE APRIL 6, 2015

**SENATE BILL**

**No. 416**

---

---

**Introduced by Senator Huff**

February 25, 2015

---

---

An act to repeal Article 9 (commencing with Section 1780) of Chapter 6 of Part 2 of Division 1 of Title 1 of, to repeal Article 10 (commencing with Section 1790) of Chapter 6 of Part 2 of Division 1 of Title 1 of, to repeal Article 4 (commencing with Section 8080) of Chapter 1 of Part 6 of Division 1 of Title 1 of, to repeal Chapter 5.1 (commencing with Section 8820) of Part 6 of Division 1 of Title 1 of, to repeal Part 10.7 (commencing with Section 17910) of Division 1 of Title 1 of, to repeal Article 3.6 (commencing with Section 32228) of Chapter 2 of Part 19 of Division 1 of Title 1 of, to repeal Article 10.4 (commencing with Section 35294.10) of Chapter 2 of Part 21 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, ~~to repeal Chapter 11.3 (commencing with Section 42920) of Part 24 of Division 3 of Title 2 of,~~ to repeal Chapter 12 (commencing with Section 43001.5) of Part 24 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, ~~to repeal Article 13 (commencing with Section 44395) of Chapter 2 of Part 25 of Division 3 of Title 2 of,~~ to repeal Chapter 3.34 (commencing with Section 44730) of Part 25 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, to repeal Article 15 (commencing with Section 51870) of Chapter 5 of Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, to repeal ~~Chapter 7 (commencing with Section 52130)~~ *Article 1 (commencing with Section 52130) of Chapter 7* of Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, to repeal Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 54300) of Part 29 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, *and* to repeal Chapter 3.1 (commencing with Section 58520) of Part 31 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, ~~and to repeal Article 3 (commencing with Section 60240) of Chapter 2 of Part 33 of Division 4 of Title 2 of,~~ the Education Code, relating to public schools.

## LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST

SB 416, as amended, Huff. Public schools: repeal of funding programs.

(1) Existing law authorizes the county superintendent of schools, with the approval of the county board of ~~education~~, *education* or the county superintendents of 2 or more counties, to jointly contract with the United States, the state, or any city, county, or city and county, or any combination thereof, for the joint operation and maintenance of programs in youth conservation and training or for assistance in the operation and maintenance of those programs.

This bill would repeal those provisions.

(2) Existing law establishes the Garrigus-Lagomarsino Act, which authorizes a county superintendent of schools, with the approval of the county board of education, to establish and operate a technical, agricultural, and natural resource conservation school or schools, for specified purposes.

This bill would repeal those provisions.

(3) Existing law authorizes an appropriate governing body, as specified, to propose or initiate the expansion of coursework in cosmetology.

This bill would repeal those provisions.

(4) Existing law establishes the Arts Work Visual and Performing Arts Education Program for the purposes of awarding grants to local educational agencies to develop their capacity to implement high-quality, instructional programs based on the state-adopted visual and performing arts content standards for pupils in kindergarten and grades 1 to 12, inclusive.

This bill would repeal those provisions.

(5) Existing law establishes the Katz Safe Schoolbus Clean Fuel Efficiency Demonstration Program, under which the State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission determines which local educational agencies are to receive replacement schoolbuses pursuant to the program.

This bill would repeal those provisions.

(6) Existing law establishes the School Safety and Violence Prevention Act, which provides funds to school districts serving pupils in any of grades 8 to 12, inclusive, for the purpose of promoting school safety and reducing schoolsite violence.

This bill would repeal those provisions.

(7) Existing law establishes the School Safety and Violence Prevention Strategy Program for the purpose of promoting school safety and violence prevention programs among children and youth in public schools.

This bill would repeal those provisions.

~~(8) Existing law establishes a grant program for any county office of education, or consortium of county offices of education, to operate an education-based foster youth services program that provides educational and support services for foster children who reside in a licensed foster home or county-operated juvenile detention facility.~~

~~This bill would repeal those provisions.~~

~~(9)~~

(8) Existing law requires the revenue limit per unit of adult average daily attendance for a school district to be reduced by the amount, if any, per unit of average daily attendance that was included in the establishment of the adult base revenue limit and that was for purposes of the State Teachers' Retirement System.

This bill would repeal those provisions.

~~(10) Existing law establishes the National Board for Professional Teaching Standards Certification Incentive Program to award grants to school districts for the purpose of providing awards to teachers who are employed by school districts or charter schools, are assigned to teach in California public schools, and have attained certification from the National Board for Professional Teaching Standards.~~

~~This bill would repeal those provisions.~~

~~(11)~~

(9) Existing law establishes the funding of the Education Technology Staff Development Program, a grant program designed to promote the development of teachers in that specific area.

This bill would repeal those provisions.

~~(12)~~

(10) Existing law requires a school district, as a precondition to receiving a technology grant administered by the State Department of Education, to have a current 3- to 5-year education technology plan, unless this requirement is waived by the State Board of Education.

This bill would repeal those provisions.

~~(13)~~

~~(11) Existing law establishes the Impacted Languages Act of 1984, the Chacon-Mosecone Bilingual-Bicultural Education Act of 1976, and the State Bilingual Teacher Training Assistance Program, 1984, which~~

*is intended to provide relief to school districts that are highly impacted by the enrollment of refugee pupils or pupils whose primary languages are sufficiently diverse and in low population concentrations, as specified.*

This bill would repeal those provisions.

~~(14)~~

(12) Existing law creates various mathematics improvement programs for pupils in grades 1 to 12, inclusive, as specified.

This bill would repeal those provisions.

~~(15)~~

(13) Existing law establishes the Single Gender Academies Pilot Program Act of 1996 to increase the diversity of California’s public educational offerings by making single gender academies available to those pupils of each gender who, ~~because of their unique educational needs,~~ will benefit from single gender education *because of their unique educational needs.*

This bill would repeal those provisions.

~~(16) Existing law creates the State Instructional Materials Fund and the Pupil Textbook and Instructional Materials Incentive Account as a means of annually funding the acquisition of instructional materials as required by the California Constitution, as specified.~~

~~This bill would repeal those provisions.~~

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes.  
State-mandated local program: no.

*The people of the State of California do enact as follows:*

- 1 SECTION 1. Article 9 (commencing with Section 1780) of
- 2 Chapter 6 of Part 2 of Division 1 of Title 1 of the Education Code
- 3 is repealed.
- 4 SEC. 2. Article 10 (commencing with Section 1790) of Chapter
- 5 6 of Part 2 of Division 1 of Title 1 of the Education Code is
- 6 repealed.
- 7 SEC. 3. Article 4 (commencing with Section 8080) of Chapter
- 8 1 of Part 6 of Division 1 of Title 1 of the Education Code is
- 9 repealed.
- 10 SEC. 4. Chapter 5.1 (commencing with Section 8820) of Part
- 11 6 of Division 1 of Title 1 of the Education Code is repealed.
- 12 SEC. 5. Part 10.7 (commencing with Section 17910) of
- 13 Division 1 of Title 1 of the Education Code is repealed.

1 SEC. 6. Article 3.6 (commencing with Section 32228) of  
2 Chapter 2 of Part 19 of Division 1 of Title 1 of the Education Code  
3 is repealed.

4 SEC. 7. Article 10.4 (commencing with Section 35294.10) of  
5 Chapter 2 of Part 21 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Education Code  
6 is repealed.

7 ~~SEC. 8. Chapter 11.3 (commencing with Section 42920) of~~  
8 ~~Part 24 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Education Code is repealed.~~

9 ~~SEC. 9.~~

10 SEC. 8. Chapter 12 (commencing with Section 43001.5) of  
11 Part 24 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Education Code is repealed.

12 ~~SEC. 10. Article 13 (commencing with Section 44395) of~~  
13 ~~Chapter 2 of Part 25 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Education Code~~  
14 ~~is repealed.~~

15 ~~SEC. 11.~~

16 SEC. 9. Chapter 3.34 (commencing with Section 44730) of  
17 Part 25 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Education Code is repealed.

18 ~~SEC. 12.~~

19 SEC. 10. Article 15 (commencing with Section 51870) of  
20 Chapter 5 of Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education Code  
21 is repealed.

22 ~~SEC. 13. Chapter 7 (commencing with Section 52130) of Part~~  
23 ~~28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education Code is repealed.~~

24 SEC. 11. Article 1 (commencing with Section 52130) of Chapter  
25 7 of Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education Code is  
26 repealed.

27 ~~SEC. 14.~~

28 SEC. 12. Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 54300) of Part  
29 29 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education Code is repealed.

30 ~~SEC. 15.~~

31 SEC. 13. Chapter 3.1 (commencing with Section 58520) of  
32 Part 31 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education Code is repealed.

33 ~~SEC. 16. Article 3 (commencing with Section 60240) of~~  
34 ~~Chapter 2 of Part 33 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education Code~~  
35 ~~is repealed.~~

O